From: Moorhead, Virginia

To: Lynch, Seth

Cc: White, William

Subject: South Lake Regional Park - Project# 2016060010 AR# 3285
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:25:56 AM

Attachments: image001.aif

South Lake Regional Park RW Map.pdf

Seth:

Site fronts on Max Hooks Road (#1429) with right of way varying between 24 feet and 50 feet total.
Classified as a Local Road requiring 66 feet total. See attached map. Dolan has been requested.
Also fronts on Cathedral Lane. This is a private road and not County maintained. No right of way
requested.

GINNIE MOORHEAD R/W - NAC | Right of Way Agent II
Department of Public Works

A (Mailing) P.O. Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778

A (Street) 350 N. Sinclair Ave, Tavares, FL 32778

P 352-253-9066 | www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.

Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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mailto:/o=LakeBCC/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=066a9b67400f4eddba50ba0b995d6de7-White, William
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